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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 9:37 AM

To: Pauline Tham; SUR

Subject: RE: Market value for SLC5521Y - DOA - 8/10/2019, OREF 608046

Dear Pauline,

The market value for SLC 5521Y is $136K — 137K(Est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 10:36 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Market value for SLC5521Y - DOA - 8/10/2019, OREF 608046

Dear LKK
We would like to request for market value for SLC5521Y.

Date of accident : 8/10/2019.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B

uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

®O

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg '

AMember of RUEYAENSE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 10:36 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Market value for SLC5521Y - DOA - 8/10/2019, OREF 608046
Attachments: SLC5521Y - rebate.pdf

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu:ldmg, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
"

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg "

AMember of BUETNIE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confid "i‘lt!d' The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents



PAE‘__F/COE Rebate Enquiry
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https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 2019
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Singapore NRIC
14827

SLC5521Y

No

100ct 2019
MERCEDES BENZ

E200 SEDAN EDITIONE (R18 LED SR)
Grey

2015

27492030557960
WDD2120342B294379%
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$52,041.00

19 May 2016

19May 2016

0

$65,674.00

Yes
18 May 2026
$49,255.00

18 May 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$47,604.00

$31,441.00

$80,696.00

OK

Pl

A
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9

Page 1 of 1

10/10/2019



10/15/2019

Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 # N.A 15-Apr-2016 1,991 cc - Luxury
AMG Edition E

$1,000 C&C Service Credits! 1 Year Complimentary Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty At C&C, 33 Points Vehicle Inspection Checked By C&C,
Low Mileage Usage, Only Done 15,976 Km, Maintained And Serviced By C&C, Well Kept By Owner, Call For Viewing Or WhatsApp/SMS T...

Republic Auto

T Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 200,
Posted: 08-Aug-2019 Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used' Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 e N.A 20-May-2016 1,991 cc - Luxury
AMG Edition E

$0 Driveway, Monthly $2,171, Full Serviced Histories With C&C, Showroom Condition, High Trade In.

Faster Auto Trading

k' Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200
P : 16-Aug- ' n i
osted: 16-Aug-2018 1ot cedes-Benz, E200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $139,800 $16,030 /yr 08-Jun-2016 1,991 cc - Luxury
AMG Edition E

1 Owner! Agent Maintained Highest Specs Of (R18) AMG E-Class. Flexible High Loan Available. Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,

A Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2016 mercedes-benz e200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz @200,
Rasted: 2-0ei22013 Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $156,000 $18,410 fyr 17-Jun-2016 1,991 cc 34,400 km Luxury
AMG Edition E

1 Owner And Cycle & Carriage Unit! Not To Be Miss! Lowest Mileage AMG Edition E On Market. Well Maintained Interior & Exterior,
Serviced Only With Agent Since Day 1, Still Under Warranty By C&C With Service Credits Over $1100+ To Go Along, Zero Mishap, Buy...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz 200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,

Posted; 11-Aug-2019 Mercedes-Benz, E200, e200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Save on petrol with UOB One card!

Enjoy huge petrol savings of up to 24%, attractive cashback on your monthly spend, and 1-year annual fee waiver. Apply now and start enjoying
today.

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 = N.A 21-Jun-2016 1,991 cc - Luxury
AMG Edition E

Special Offer 1.5% Interest Rate, $1,000 C&C Service Credits, 1 Owner Agent Unit, Low Mileage! Complimentary 1 Year Extended
Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty By C&C. 33 Points Quality Check Inspection Done At C&C. In Excellent Condition. Call/SMS/...

Republic Auto

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz @200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 2200,

Fosted: 282013 Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 - N.A 14-Jul-2016 1,991 cc - Luxury
AMG Edition E

Special Offer 1.5% Interest Rate! $1,000 C&C Service Credits! 1 Year Complimentary Pre-Owned Warranty At C&C, 33 Points Vehicle
Inspection Checked By C&C, Low Mileage Usage, Only Done 28,720 Km, Well Kept By Owner, Maintained And Serviced By C&C, Call For...

Republic Auto

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,

Posted: 15-AUg-2019 e des-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $156,800 $17,080 fyr 27-Jul-2016 1,991 cc 24,000 km Luxury
Exclusive

C&C Model, Ex Mgmt Unit. E 200 Exclusive Model, All Previous Servicing Done At C&C, 2 Owners (1st Owner Was C&C Mgmt), 100%
Accident Free, AMG Rims. Owner Upgrading. Please Call For Viewing.

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2016 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,

Posted: 09-0ct-2019 o des-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 ™ N.A 24-Aug-2016 1,991 cc . Luxury
AMG Edition E

Beautiful Mica Black, Original Paint, 1 Careful Owner, Service And Maintain By C&C, Under Warranty. Very Seldom Used, Per Year
9,000Km Only, Accident Free, Undergone A 120 Points Safety Check By Our In House Mechanics Peace Of Mind! Can Loan $109K x 84..,

Jia Leong Trading Enterprise

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,

Posted: 16-Aug-2019 Mercedes-Benz, E200, e200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 - N.A 05-Sep-2016 1,991 cc - Luxury
Exclusive

Exclusive Model! Under Valid Warranty And Serviced With C&C, Very Low Original Mileage At 29,000 Km Only, Excellent Condition,
Spacious And Luxurious Interior. Flexible Financing Packages And High Trade-In, Buy With Peace Of Mind!, Call Us Now To Arrange For...

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

: : g o RS- ; es- 00,
Posted: 04-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2016 mercedes-benz e200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200

Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $154,800 $17,610 fyr 15-Sep-2016 1,991 cc 77,302 km Luxury
Avantgarde

C&C Agent Unit, Only 1 Owner, Car In Extremely Mint Condition (Like New). 100% Accident Free. 100% In House And Bank Loan
Available, Free 3 Servcing Package! Trade In Welcome. SMS/WhatsApp/Call For Appointment And Viewing!

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Mercedes-Benz&MMO=E200&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016

SOLD

SOLD

Available

Available

SOLD

SOLD

Available

SOLD

SOLD

Available
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